
 

To:  Ande Banks, Interim City Manager 

From:  Adam Fletcher, Director of Planning & Community Development and Harrisonburg 

Planning Commission 

Date:  May 10, 2022 (Regular Meeting) 

Re:  Planning Commission 2021 Annual Report 

 

Summary:  Receive Planning Commission’s 2021 Annual Report. 

 

Background:  Planning Commission must make an annual report to the City Council concerning 

its activity throughout the year as per Section 10-1-7 (a)(4) of the City Code. 

 

Key Issues:  N/A 

 

Environmental Impact:  N/A 

 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

 

Prior Actions:  N/A 

 

Alternatives:  N/A 

 

Community Engagement:  N/A 

 

Recommendation:  N/A 

 

Attachments: 

1. Planning Commission extract 

2. Planning Commission’s 2020 Annual Report 

 

Review:  Planning Commission moved to forward the 2021 Planning Commission Annual 

Report on to the City Council with a 7-0 vote. 


